

GSR meeting was June 5th, 2024

Eight people attended; two in-person and six via Zoom. There was a momentary power drop that knocked four people off Zoom; they reconnected.

Treasurer Report:

Beginning Balance: \$2829.28

INCOME

Date	Description	Amount
5/1/24	Post-Conf. Assembly planning mtg 7th Tradition – cash	\$34.00
5/1/24	Valley Group Speakers (Earmarked for GSR Funding)	\$300.00
5/17/24	Unity Through Traditions (#7407)	\$100.00
5/17/25	Monday Men's Stag (MO)	\$100.00
5/24/24	Post Conference Assembly (snack bar profit)	\$467.00
5/28/24	Freedom Fellowship #44623524	\$35.00
5/30/24	Bridge Street Drunks Only	\$8.45
6/3/24	Treasurer Stewardship Amends (new checks, binder, etc)	\$100.00
	Total Income:	\$1144.45

EXPENSES

Date	Description	Amount
5/1/24	Bank of Sierra—checks, binder, endrsemnt stamp, etc – chk #274	\$365.43
5/1/24	Post Conference Assembly Snack Bar funding – chk #276	\$300.00
5/1/24	DCM travel & registration for Post-Conf. Assembly – chk #277	\$250.00
5/1/24	Central Office – 40 copies	\$8.00
5/17/24	Stamps (20-pack)	\$13.60
	Total Expense:	\$937.03

Ending Balance: \$3036.70

DCM report:

Mike assisted the post-conference assembly in Huron on May 18 and 19, along with David and District 55 volunteers. Over 170 people attended, including nine District 47 GSRs or officers. A new scheduling difficulty has popped up; I'll present that under new business.

Old business

1. Discuss printing costs and alternatives - resolved.

New business

1. Mike, our DCM, has been ordered to return to the office two days a week; and, his work office is in Sacramento. Working in Sacramento on Tuesdays and Wednesdays will directly conflict with the second Wednesday District 47 meeting. Alternatives were discussed, and the District 47 meeting is moved from the second Wednesday to the second Tuesday of every month.

2. Post- Conference Delegate's Report: can we hold one on Saturday, August 24? The question we would like CSRs to ask your group is: if we hold this event, from 11 AM to 4 PM (and include lunch) at the Exeter Veteran's Memorial Building (in the park), would members of your group attend? Our Delegate, Matthew L., would present what happened at the GSO New York conference.